DENTONS Helen T. Newland

April 1, 2013

VIA E-MAIL & COURIER

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
27" Floor, Box 2319
Toronto, ON

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

helen.newland@dentons.com Salans FMC SNR Denton
D +1 416 863 4471 dentons.com

Dentons Canada LLP

77 King Street West, Suite 400
Toronto-Dominion Centre
Toronto, ON, Canada M5K 0A1

T +1416 863 4511
F +1 416 863 4592

Re: K2 Wind Ontario Limited Partnership;

Board File Number EB-2012-0458

We are writing on behalf of K2 Wind Ontario Limited Partnership (“K2 Wind”) to advise the Ontario
Energy Board (the “Board”) that in light of the Notice of Motion filed today, K2 Wind does not intend to
file, at this time, written interrogatories on the evidence filed by the intervenor Residents Group.

In the event that K2 Wind’s motion is denied, K2 Wind will request that the Board amend the procedural
schedule to permit K2 Wind to direct written interrogatories to the Residents Group, beyond the deadline

specified in Procedural Order No. 2.

Yours truly,
Dentons Canada LLP

(signed) Helen T. Newland
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